



Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
10/4/12	7:30pm	8:26 PM	11/8/12	7:30pm @ VFW	Bill North

Purpose of Next Meeting	Location
Monthly Board Meeting	VFW

Role	Name	Email	Attending
	Executive Board of Directors		
President	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Vice-President	John Potemri (JP)	jpotemri@yahoo.com	x
Treasurer	Dan Lacey (DL)	lacey_dan@emc.com	x
Secretary	Bill North (BN)	billnorth@me.com	x
Past President	Wayne Regan (WR)	wregan@beaconhospice.com	
Legal Counsel	Jeff Williams	jdw.law@verizon.net	
	Board		
BAYS	Bruce Baldwin (BB)	bbaldwin1@comcast.net	
Registrar	Sandra Kantrowitz (SK)	HollistonSoccer@yahoo.com	x
Girls Travel	Dan Curto (DC)	curt222@gmail.com	
Boys Travel	Rob Boice	Robert.Boice@VerizonWireless.com	
U10 Girls	Marc Wolfgang	mrhwolfgang@comcast.net	x
U10 Boys	Bill North	billnorth@me.com	x
U8 Boys	Matt Piselli	mattpiselli@yahoo.com	x
U8 Girls	Jim Holmes	jim.holmes@mpi.com	
Clinic	Sean Perera	dkhp71@yahoo.com	
Coaching Education	Paul Goughan (PG)	pgoughan@yahoo.com	

Role	Name	Email	Attending
Intramural Referees	Jeff Geoffroy	jeff_geoffroy@west-point.org	x
Travel Referees	John Potemri (JP)	Jpotemri@yahoo.com	x
Field Scheduling	Tracy Alexander (TA)	alexbeck97@verizon.net	
Marshall St. Director	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Field Equipment			
Equipment	Bill North	billnorth@me.com	x
Publicity Director			
SpiritWear			
Webmaster	David Cox (DC)	dgcox99@hotmail.com	
	Other		
	Garth Fondo	garthfndsw@yahoo.com	x

Review of minutes from last meeting _____

Minutes from last meeting were approved as presented.

Opening Remarks (President/Other) _____

Opening remarks were given

Treasurers Report _____

Treasurers report was given

BAYS Report

Travel Teams to submit placement requests to Bruce as soon as possible

Registrar Report

731 players signed up this season

Tournament only registrants \$12 for temporary sign up

Photo day schedules have been created

November 1st - Spring registration will open

HYSA Registration Banner discussed

Boys Travel Report

Bays placement of boys teams discussed, one team to be moved

Girls Travel Report

Bays placement of one girls team discussed

U14G Spring Soccer, number of players coming back for spring, number of teams discussed.

U10 Girls Intramural Report

26 girls attended another successful goalie clinic

More clinics to be arranged

U10 Boys Intramural Report

Teams reported to be balanced, no issues to report.

Player evaluations will be requested from coaches

U8 Girls Intramural Report

no report

U8 Boys Intramural Report

116 players

preparing for Columbus Day games

Some teams unbalanced and would like to shuffle for the spring

Clinic Report

Marc Wolfgang ran a coaches orientation at the beginning of clinic

Discussion on clinic game play, field orientation to slope of field and lopsided games

Coaching Education Report

G&F classes discussed for November, PG to coordinate

Referee Report (Intramural, Travel)

Decision made to suspend intramural games on Marshall Street grass when Town fields are closed due to weather.

Referee attendance at games discussed

Zero tolerance policy and specific coach behavior discussed

Field Coordinator Report

There will be no practice time or location changes without authorization

Marshall St. Report

Back netting replacement in progress

New chain link fencing a success

Equipment Report

80 Coaches shirts distributed, additional shirts on order for spring

110 reversible Intramural shirts with updated HYSA logo for spring session ordered and expect delivery soon

Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)

Oct 13 picture day

Kim Marsden to coordinate Shamrock Ball

60 games scheduled for Spookerfest, largest game schedule ever for Spookerfest

Raffle tickets ready for distribution, sold and unsold tickets due back on Oct 20th

SpiritWear

Magnets are for sale at Fisks

Publicity Report

Webmaster Report

Old Business

Travel program tryout meeting to be held on Oct 25th

New Business

Coach Kern asked for funds for Turkey Shoot
Discussions to trade for player clinics